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| am writing to inform you that | am opposed to selling the assets of Graco Awards
Manufacturing“Graco’.

| do not see any protection for my assets in allowing Graco asset liquidation.

| do not know how much of the money 1 paid to Northwest Territorial Mint (NWTM) went to
benefit Graco in terms of silver procurement, bullion on hand, or equipment to mint the
medallions | attempted to purchase. | feel that as a debtor of NWTM, | am aiso a debtor of
Graco and should be guaranteed a portion of gains from the sale of Graco. Someone is gaining
from the sale but it is not me.

| feel that | should be included in any benefits gained through the sale of Graco assets, and see
no evidence in the presentation mailed to me that my investments or interests are receiving any
such protection.

Below is a brief copy of email correspondence with Northwest Territorial Mint demonstrating my
good faith investment in the procurement of silver from NWTM.

Northwest Territorial Mint (bullioncustomerservice@nwtmint.com)11/11/15

Dear George McDowell

Thank you for sending your payment to Northwest Territorial Mint. Your Personal Check in the
amount of $7,002.00 was received November 10th, 2015 and posted. Trade #113879 is now
paid in full with an estimated shipping window of Jan 25th - Jan 29th. An e-mail will be sent to
you the evening that your order is shipped with your tracking numbers included. If there is any
delay in shipment you will be notified by e-mail.

If you have any questions please e-mail us at bullioncustomerservice@nwtmint.com Please
call our bullion department at (800) 344-6468 Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
and Saturdays 8 a.m. to 12 p.m. Pacific Time if you would like to place an additional order.
Thank you for your business.

Order #113879 Delay Notification Posted Jan 29.2016

Your order 113879 was originally scheduled to ship this week. However, due to
the unprecedented high volume of orders we have in line for shipping, it now
appears that we may not meet our original shipping date. While we are making
every effort to ship your order as scon as possible, it is possible your order
may take an additional 30 days to ship. Your order is how scheduled to ship no
later than February 29th, 2016, We apologize for the delay and appremate your
- continued patience.

if you choose not to wait the additional thirty days for delivery, you can

choose to sell your order back o us at current market prices anytime before
the order is shipped.

If we are unable to ship any portion of your order by February Zch 2016, you
are entitle to receive either a full refund of the amount you paid or the
prevailing market price of the item(s) you ordered, whichever is higher. Other
options may be available to you as well.

Samantha Blizard (Samantha.Blizard@nwitmint.com) 3/11/16

Dear George McDowell, Thank you for your inquiry. We are continuing to ship all orders in the
order of payment clearance .........
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george mcdowell 3/15/16
Because you are not shipping me the silver | ordered | am requesting a full refund of $7002.
You had use of my funds for over.........

george mcdowell 3/29/16
it has been 2 weeks since 1 requested a refund of monies paid, and still no check. Is it that you
cannot deliver silver or a check? Does your company have the ability to deliver anything? ...

Samantha Blizard {Samantha.Blizard@nwtmint.com)3/29/16

Good evening, The owner of our company was unexpectedly hit with very large judgment. At
this point we are uncertain if or how this judgment will affect our company. We are workmg ona
plan moving forward...

George R McDoweli 5/19/2016
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